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Friday, January 28, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Potential Tribal Applicants

FROM: Homekey Team Division of State Financial Assistance

SUBJECT: Notice and Application to all Tribal
Entities: Homekey Program Round 2.0 NOFA
Guideline Modification Extending January 31, 2022
Bonus Award Deadline to May 2,2022.

PLEASE BE ADVISED: The Homekey Program filing deadline to obtain the “Section 207
Bonus Award” for $10,000 per Assisted Unit, has been modified and extended from
January 31, 2022, to May 2, 2022, as to Tribal Entities.

The Homekey Program is committed to ensuring that Tribal Entities have equitable access
to all Program funds and funding opportunities and has determined that the “Bonus Award”
deadline imposes a substantial barrier for Tribal Entities. Based on this determination, the
“‘Bonus Award” deadline is modified and extended for Tribal Entities only, to the final NOFA
application filing date of May 2, 2022.

This NOFA modification and extension of the deadline are authorized by the authority
granted to the Department pursuant to AB 1010 (Chapter 660, Statutes of 2019) set forth at
Health & Safety Code section 50406, subdivision (p) and Sections 100 and 102 of the
NOFA guidelines.

Please forward any questions or concerns to the department at
Homekey@hcd.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Tribal Affairs and Homekey
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